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From: Adam Gunn [adamgunn@eversheds.co.za]

Sent: 10 June 2010 09:55

To: Salomon Pienaar

Cc: Martha van der Hyde; Donavan Henning

Subject: RE: MCWAP Phase 1: Review of Draft EIR and Public Meetings

That's fine, thanks Salomon and much appreciated.
Martha, please arrange for a messenger to collect the CD.
Kind regards

Adam Gunn
Director
Eversheds

Tel. (27 11) 286-6900

Fax. 086-646-6076

Direct. (27 11) 523-6160

Cell. (27 72) 533 4399

Email. AdamGunn@eversheds.co.za

From: Salomon Pienaar [mailto:SalomonP@nemai.co.za]

Sent: 10 June 2010 09:58 AM

To: Adam Gunn

Cc: Martha van der Hyde; Donavan Henning

Subject: RE: MCWAP Phase 1: Review of Draft EIR and Public Meetings

Dear Adam,

| will have a cd ready for you at our reception for collection by Thursday, 17 June.

Please let me know should this be in order.

Kind Regards
Salomon Pienaar
Nemai Consulting

Tel : (011) 781 1730

Fax (011) 781 1731

Mobile: 0731831722

Email : salomonp@nemai.co.za

Address: 147 Bram Fisher Drive Ferndale, 2194
Postal Address: PO Box 1673, Sunninghill, 2157

From: Adam Gunn [mailto:adamgunn@eversheds.co.za]

Sent: 10 June 2010 08:21 AM

To: Salomon Pienaar

Cc: Martha van der Hyde

Subject: RE: MCWAP Phase 1: Review of Draft EIR and Public Meetings

Thanks Salomon

Please can you send me a CD containing the DEIR.
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Reasonable costs are tendered.
Kind regards

Adam Gunn
Director
Eversheds

Tel. (27 11) 286-6900

Fax. 086-646-6076

Direct. (27 11) 523-6160

Cell. (27 72) 533 4399

Email. AdamGunn@eversheds.co.za

From: Salomon Pienaar [mailto:SalomonP@nemai.co.za]
Sent: 10 June 2010 07:42 AM
Subject: MCWAP Phase 1: Review of Draft EIR and Public Meetings

Attention: Interested & Affected Party

Re: Mokolo and Crocodile (West) Water Augmentation Project (MCWAP): Notice of Review
of Phase 1 Draft Environmental Impact Report and Public Meetings

Dear Sir / Madam

The Department of Water Affairs (DWA) commissioned the Mokolo and Crocodile (West) Water Augmentation
Project (MCWAP) Feasibility Study to establish how water demands can be met for planned and anticipated
developments in the Lephalale area. The proposed components of MCWAP include the following:

. Phase 1 - transfer scheme from the Mokolo Dam;

. Phase 2 - transfer scheme from the Crocodile River (West) to Lephalale area; and

. De-bottlenecking of an existing pipeline that stretches from Mokolo Dam to Lephalale.

Nemai Consulting was appointed by DWAF as the independent Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP)
to undertake the environmental assessments for MCWAP, in accordance with Government Notice No. R385,
R386 and R387 promulgated in terms of the National Environmental Management Act (No. 107 of 1998).

In accordance with regulation 58 of Government Notice No. R385, this serves as notification of the review
process for the MCWAP Phase 1 Draft Environmental Impact Report and of the public meetings that have
been scheduled to present the findings contained in this document. Further information regarding the
aforementioned is contained in the attached notice.

Kind Regards
Salomon Pienaar

Nemai Consulting

Tel : (011) 781 1730

Fax : (011) 781 1731

Mobile: 0731831722

Email : salomonp@nemai.co.za

Address: 147 Bram Fisher Drive Ferndale, 2194
Postal Address: PO Box 1673, Sunninghill, 2157

Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer:

This message and information contained in this message is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. The information is private in nature and is
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or any file attached
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thereto. Such actions are prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately and delete it and all copies
from your system. Whilst all reasonable steps are taken to ensure the accuracy and integrity of information transmitted electronically and to preserve the
confidentiality thereof, Eversheds accepts no liability or responsibility whatsoever if information or data is, for whatsoever reason, incorrect, corrupted or does
not reach its intended destination. Any opinion or advice to clients contained in this e-mail is to be read subject to the terms of our engagement.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail itevomcid
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From: Adam Gunn [adamgunn@eversheds.co.za]

Sent: 20 June 2010 17:16

To: Donavan Henning

Cc: Martha van der Hyde; Salomon Pienaar

Subject: RE: MCWAP Phase 1: Review of Draft EIR and Public Meetings

Thanks Donavan, please deliver to our offices- 22 Fredman Drive, Sandton.

Kind regards

Adam Gunn
Director
Eversheds

Tel. (27 11) 286-6900

Fax. 086-646-6076

Direct. (27 11) 523-6160

Cell. (27 72) 533 4399

Email. AdamGunn@eversheds.co.za

From: Donavan Henning [mailto:DonavanH@nemai.co.za]

Sent: 18 June 2010 01:28 PM

To: Adam Gunn

Cc: Martha van der Hyde; Salomon Pienaar

Subject: RE: MCWAP Phase 1: Review of Draft EIR and Public Meetings

Dear Adam
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Please note that the route Alternative B, which is an option that traverses the Farms Witbank 647 LQ and Wolvenfontein 645 LQ that was recommended by the landowner,
requires an amendment in the EIA Report. We will cut a CD with the updated report which will be ready by Monday morning. We can make arrangement to have the CD

delivered — please advise.

Regards
Donavan Henning

Nemai Consulting

Tel : (011) 781 1730

Fax : (011) 781 1731

Mobile: 082 891 0604

Email : donavanh@nemai.co.za

Address: 147 Bram Fischer Drive Ferndale, 2194
Postal Address: PO Box 1673, Sunninghill, 2157

From: Adam Gunn [mailto:adamgunn@eversheds.co.za]

Sent: 10 June 2010 09:55 AM

To: Salomon Pienaar

Cc: Martha van der Hyde; Donavan Henning

Subject: RE: MCWAP Phase 1: Review of Draft EIR and Public Meetings

That's fine, thanks Salomon and much appreciated.
Martha, please arrange for a messenger to collect the CD.
Kind regards

Adam Gunn
Director
Eversheds

Tel. (27 11) 286-6900

Fax. 086-646-6076

Direct. (27 11) 523-6160

Cell. (27 72) 533 4399

Email. AdamGunn@eversheds.co.za

From: Salomon Pienaar [mailto:SalomonP@nemai.co.za]

Sent: 10 June 2010 09:58 AM

To: Adam Gunn

Cc: Martha van der Hyde; Donavan Henning

Subject: RE: MCWAP Phase 1: Review of Draft EIR and Public Meetings

Dear Adam,

| will have a cd ready for you at our reception for collection by Thursday, 17 June.

Please let me know should this be in order.

Kind Regards

Salomon Pienaar
Nemai Consulting
Tel : (011) 781 1730
Fax : (011) 781 1731
Mobile: 073 1831722
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Email :
Address: 147 Bram Fisher Drive Ferndale, 2194
Postal Address: PO Box 1673, Sunninghill, 2157

From: Adam Gunn [mailto:adamgunn@eversheds.co.za]

Sent: 10 June 2010 08:21 AM

To: Salomon Pienaar

Cc: Martha van der Hyde

Subject: RE: MCWAP Phase 1: Review of Draft EIR and Public Meetings

Thanks Salomon

Please can you send me a CD containing the DEIR.
Reasonable costs are tendered.

Kind regards

Adam Gunn
Director
Eversheds

Tel. (27 11) 286-6900

Fax. 086-646-6076

Direct. (27 11) 523-6160

Cell. (27 72) 533 4399

Email. AdamGunn@eversheds.co.za

From: Salomon Pienaar [mailto:SalomonP@nemai.co.za]
Sent: 10 June 2010 07:42 AM
Subject: MCWAP Phase 1: Review of Draft EIR and Public Meetings

Attention: Interested & Affected Party
Re: Mokolo and Crocodile (West) Water Augmentation Project (MCWAP): Notice of Review of Phase 1 Draft Environmental Impact Report and Public
Meetings

Dear Sir / Madam

The Department of Water Affairs (DWA) commissioned the Mokolo and Crocodile (West) Water Augmentation Project (MCWAP) Feasibility Study to establish how water
demands can be met for planned and anticipated developments in the Lephalale area. The proposed components of MCWAP include the following:

. Phase 1 - transfer scheme from the Mokolo Dam;

. Phase 2 - transfer scheme from the Crocodile River (West) to Lephalale area; and

. De-bottlenecking of an existing pipeline that stretches from Mokolo Dam to Lephalale.

Nemai Consulting was appointed by DWAF as the independent Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) to undertake the environmental assessments for MCWAP, in
accordance with Government Notice No. R385, R386 and R387 promulgated in terms of the National Environmental Management Act (No. 107 of 1998).

In accordance with regulation 58 of Government Notice No. R385, this serves as notification of the review process for the MCWAP Phase 1 Draft Environmental Impact
Report and of the public meetings that have been scheduled to present the findings contained in this document. Further information regarding the aforementioned is
contained in the attached notice.

Kind Regards
Salomon Pienaar
Nemai Consulting

Tel : (011) 781 1730

Fax : (011) 781 1731

Mobile: 073 183 1722

Email : blocked::BLOCKED::blocked::blocked::BLOCKED::blocked::blocked::blocked::BLOCKED::BLOCKED::BLOCKED::BLOCKED::mailto:salomonp@nemai.co.za
Address: 147 Bram Fisher Drive Ferndale, 2194

Postal Address: PO Box 1673, Sunninghill, 2157

Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer:

This message and information contained in this message is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. The information is private in nature and is subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this message or any file attached thereto. Such actions are prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately and delete it and all copies from your system. Whilst
all reasonable steps are taken to ensure the accuracy and integrity of information transmitted electronically and to preserve the confidentiality thereof, Eversheds accepts no liability or responsibility whatsoever if information or data is, for whatsoever
reason, incorrect, corrupted or does not reach its intended destination. Any opinion or advice to clients contained in this e-mail is to be read subject to the terms of our engagement.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail itevomcid
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